From: Bard. Teller

To: Alan Tiefenbach

Cc: Connair, lan; DeBoard, Anne (Beavers); Meghan Smith
Subject: RE: Brody Square

Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:01:36 AM
Attachments: Brody Square Tree Mitigation.pdf

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Good morning, Alan — Hope you're doing well. Here are my responses.

e This portion of the Daphne Street ROW is being processed as a ROW exchange with ACHD. I've followed up with our Client
for the documentation and hope to have that this morning.

e \We received the attached Tree Mitigation Letter from Matthew and would appreciate an opportunity to meet with you and
him regarding options for mitigation on this site. There are a few mitigation alternatives we’d like to discuss.

e The irrigations ditches on the east and west will be tiled with the development. Review of the irrigation plans is being
coordinated with the Beach Lateral Users Association Ditch Ryder.

Thanks,

Teller Bard, PE
602.216.1259

From: Alan Tiefenbach <atiefenbach@meridiancity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Bard, Teller <Teller.Bard@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: FW: Brody Square

Not sure if you or lan is the contact on this project, but please answer the below questions.

Alan Tiefenbach | Current Associate Planner

City of Meridian | Community Development Dept.

33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-489-0573 | Fax: 208-489-0571

Built for Business, Designed for Living

From: Alan Tiefenbach

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:49 PM

To: 'ian.connair@kimley-horn.com' <jan.connair@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: Brody Square

lan,
Did ACHD vacate the portion of the Daphne Street ROW now in Block 3, Lot 9? If so, please provide something to this effect.

A tree mitigation plan approved by the City Arborist was required as a condition of approval of the final plat. | do not see one. If it’s
not submitted, it will be a condition prior to signature of the final plat.

Also, it appears there could be irrigation ditches along the east and west perimeters of the property. Have these ditches been tiled?

Alan Tiefenbach | Current Associate Planner

City of Meridian | Community Development Dept.

33 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 102, Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-489-0573 | Fax: 208-489-0571
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11/03/2020

Gina Walter

Kimley Horn & Associates Inc.
950 Bannock St.

Boise, ID 83702

Regarding: Brody Square Tree Mitigation
Dear Gina Walter:

I have visited the site at the Brody Square Development project and in compliance with the Tree
Preservation Code 11-3B-10 I have compiled the Required Tree Mitigation for the Landscape
Improvement Plan, please see below;

I have divided the property into 3 separate lots according to Adad County Assessor Map

e S0427332250- 700” DBH (this includes the row of conifers, where I took an avg measurement &
multiplied it by the number of trees in the row, this portion of the canopy leaves room for further
negotiation if an attempt could be made to preserve other healthy trees on the lot)

R0982010000- 189” DBH
R0982000000- 149” DBH

1038” DBH Total Tree Mitigation required for this project.

The current plan does not show any effort or intent to attempt to “Retain and Protect” any of the existing
trees and incorporate them into the development, even though it appears to be feasible in some cases. It
would be a shame to lose this many healthy, mature trees during the construction of this project and I
would strongly encourage/recommend revisiting the plan to reconsider this as an option for mitigation.
Any trees Retained and Protected would count towards the total mitigation required.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

e B
r

Sincerely,

Matthew Perkins

City Arborist
Meridian Parks & Recreation

City of Meridian, Department of Parks & Recreation
33 East Broadway, Suite 206, Meridian, ID 83642
Telephone (208) 888-3579 Fax (208) 898-5501
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City of Meridian
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All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release
and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.
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